Mastercreation TFS

From: Siddhesh Dolas

Sent: 10 April 2024 14:19

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Anil Nayak; Nitin Yadav; Anuj Dubey

Subject: FW: CHANGE BANK DETAILS-SKPL-Modern Dudh Utpadak

Attachments: Bank details.pdf; GST CERTIFICATE MODERN.pdf; Pan Card Modern.pdf; 4. CANCEL CHEQUE BOB (3).PDF

Dear Omkar,
Please find attached cancel cheque copy, kindly change bank details in system.

Entity- Semolina

Vendor Code Beneficiary Name
V000459 Modern Dudh Utpadak Udhyog Pvt. Ltd.

Best Regards,
Siddhesh Dolas

From: Poonam <accountsexecutive@madeofmilk.in>

Sent: 04 April 2024 12:30

To: 'Somnath Kotian' <Somnath.Kotian@tajsats.com>; 'Eknath' <sales.accounting@moderncreamdairy.com>; 'BK Jaiswal' <bk.jaiswal@mirahhospitality.com>; '‘Bhanja,
Manoj' <Manoj.K.Bhanja@courtyard.com>; Chanakya.Jena@ril.com; 'CHANDRAN Roopa' <Roopa.CHANDRAN@accor.com>; deepak.rajguru@foodlink.in;
dhaval.dalal@foodlink.in; 'Deepa Sarode' <deepa.sarode@kapcocatering.com>; dharmesh.r@adityabirla.com; 'Mr. Nilesh Kshirsagar' <eb.purchase@nescofoods.in>;
finance.bnc@foodlink.in; 'Finance Restaurants' <finance.restaurants@foodlink.in>; finance@livingfood.co; 'Finance Goregaon' <finance.goregaon@gingerhotels.com>;
ganesh.saple@hyatt.com; 'More, Ganesh' <Ganesh.More@courtyard.com>; 'NOVOTEL Mumbai International Airport GL3' <HB4C0-GL3@accor.com>;
hitendra@speciality.co.in; 'Koli, Haresh (MUMGH)' <haresh.koli@hyatt.com>; 'SOFITEL Mumbai BKC GL11' <H6451-GL11@sofitel.com>; 'Hemant Kajuwalkar'
<mumbai.purchase@k-corp.in>; 'IBIS Mumbai Vikhroli GL1' <H9063-GL1@accor.com>; jaswindersingh@foodlink.in; Krishna.Wagh2@marriotthotels.com; 'Krishnan,
Kandan' <Kandan.Krishnan@marriott.com>; 'Kadam, Yuvraj (MUMGH)' <yuvraj.kadam@hyatt.com>; 'Kasle, Sudarshan' <Sudarshan.Kasle@courtyard.com>; 'Pawar, Krunal'
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<krunal.pawar@courtyard.com>; 'Koli, Haresh (MUMGH)' <haresh.koli@hyatt.com>; mahesh.palande@mcarecreationcentre.com; 'Mr. Prajyot Prakash Sawant'
<store.inward@nesco.in>; '‘Mr. Rajendra Sitaram Kankekar' <rajendra.kankekar@nesco.in>; 'Bhanja, Manoj' <Manoj.K.Bhanja@courtyard.com>; '‘More, Ganesh'
<Ganesh.More@courtyard.com>; 'More, Vinayak' <Vinayak.More@stregis.com>; 'Pradhan, Manasa' <Manasa.Pradhan@courtyard.com>; 'Waghmare, Markas'
<Markas.Waghmare@courtyard.com>; 'Mahendra Shinde' <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>; '"Hemant Kajuwalkar' <mumbai.purchase@k-corp.in>;
nitin.nalawade@foodlink.in; 'NOVOTEL Mumbai International Airport GL3' <HB4C0-GL3@accor.com>; nitin.machado@mirahhospitality.com; niranjan@Ilivingfood.co;
nimesh.nandania@nesco.in; naren@speciality.co.in; 'Naveen Singh Garia' <naveen.garia@chaayos.com>; Nitin Yadav <nitin.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>;
preetibhomes@gmail.com; 'Rajesh Sagvekar' <purchasevivanta.navimumbai@tajhotels.com>; parag.sawant@foodlink.in; priya.ramgir@foodlink.in;
prince.singh@galaxycloudkitchens.in; purchase@mcarecreationcentre.com; '‘Mr. Pravin Bhaskar Ahire' <purchase@nescofoods.in>; 'preeti Kaur'
<preetibhomer@gmail.com>; 'Pawar, Krunal' <krunal.pawar@courtyard.com>; 'Pradhan, Manasa' <Manasa.Pradhan@courtyard.com>; 'prajakta galande'
<prajakta.galande@adityabirlanewage.com>; punam@speciality.co.in; pm@intercontinentalmumbai.com; 'Praveen Nayak' <praveen.nayak@chaayos.com>; '‘Purchase'
<purchase@himia.in>; 'Ravindra Mulik' <ravindra.mulik@foodlink.in>; '‘Mr. Rajendra Sitaram Kankekar' <rajendra.kankekar@nesco.in>; 'CHANDRAN Roopa'
<Roopa.CHANDRAN@accor.com>; 'Robin Britto' <robin@speciality.co.in>; 'Rajeev Kumar' <rajeev.kumar@chaayos.com>; 'Ratnadeep Rajkumar Koyale'
<ratnadeep@chaayos.com>; 'Receiving' <receiving@himia.in>; rafique.kazi@adityabirla.com; receivable.abnah@adityabirla.com; 'Shinde, Aparna’
<Aparna.Shinde@courtyard.com>; 'Sakinaka Accounts' <accounts.sakinaka@leafiohotels.com>; samsad.khan2@marriotthotels.com; sashikanta.dixit@foodlink.in; 'Suhas
Desai' <suhas.desai@mcarecreationcentre.com>; 'Sachin Bhosale' <sachin.bhosale@mcarecreationcentre.com>; surendra.pal@ritzcarlton.com; 'Shrikant Phanse'
<shrikant.phanse@himia.in>; 'Mr. Prajyot Prakash Sawant' <store.inward@nesco.in>; sheetal.adati@accor.com; 'Kasle, Sudarshan' <Sudarshan.Kasle@courtyard.com>;
sachin@thequorumclub.com; 'Shailendra Jain' <shailendra.jain@kapcocatering.com>; Swapnill.Narkar@ril.com; shekhar@speciality.co.in; 'Store YRF'
<store.yrf@lifecoservices.com>; 'Shailesh Pandey' <shailesh@chaayos.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; stores.bkc@narathai.in;
stores.bkc@yauatchaindia.com

Cc: karan.arora@moderncreamdairy.com; 'kuljeet arora' <kuljeet.arora@madeofmilk.in>; recovery@madeofmilk.in; 'sumeet.bansal' <sumeet.bansal@madeofmilk.in>;
'Sumeet' <sumeet.bansal@moderncreamdairy.com>; accounts.taxation@madeofmilk.in; 'Reena kacha' <senior.accountant@madeofmilk.in>; preetibhomes@gmail.com;
sanjay.tikam@madeofmilk.in

Subject: RE: CHANGE BANK DETAILS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir,

PFA to change the bank details

Your coordination is Important for us.

Thanks & Regards,



Poonam Matkante

(Accounts Executive)

MODERN DUDH UTPADAK UDHOG PVT.LTD
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SINCE 1985

From: Somnath Kotian [mailto:Somnath.Kotian@tajsats.com]

Sent: 30 March 2024 16:29

To: Eknath; 'BK Jaiswal'; Bhanja, Manoj; Chanakya.Jena@ril.com; CHANDRAN Roopa; deepak.rajguru@foodlink.in; dhaval.dalal@foodlink.in; Deepa Sarode;
dharmesh.r@adityabirla.com; 'Mr. Nilesh Kshirsagar'; finance.bnc@foodlink.in; Finance Restaurants; finance@Ilivingfood.co; Finance Goregaon; ganesh.saple@hyatt.com;
More, Ganesh; NOVOTEL Mumbai International Airport GL3; hitendra@speciality.co.in; Koli, Haresh (MUMGH); 'SOFITEL Mumbai BKC GL11'; Hemant Kajuwalkar; 'IBIS
Mumbai Vikhroli GL1'; jaswindersingh@foodlink.in; Krishna.Wagh2@marriotthotels.com; 'Krishnan, Kandan'; Kadam, Yuvraj (MUMGH); Kasle, Sudarshan; Pawar, Krunal; Koli,
Haresh (MUMGH); mahesh.palande@mcarecreationcentre.com; Mr. Prajyot Prakash Sawant; Mr. Rajendra Sitaram Kankekar; Bhanja, Manoj; More, Ganesh; More, Vinayak;
Pradhan, Manasa; Waghmare, Markas; Mahendra Shinde; Hemant Kajuwalkar; nitin.nalawade@foodlink.in; NOVOTEL Mumbai International Airport GL3;
nitin.machado@mirahhospitality.com; niranjan@Ilivingfood.co; nimesh.nandania@nesco.in; naren@speciality.co.in; Naveen Singh Garia; Nitin Yadav;
preetibhomes@gmail.com; Rajesh Sagvekar; parag.sawant@foodlink.in; priya.ramgir@foodlink.in; prince.singh@galaxycloudkitchens.in; purchase@mcarecreationcentre.com;
'Mr. Pravin Bhaskar Ahire'; 'preeti Kaur'; Pawar, Krunal; Pradhan, Manasa; prajakta galande; punam@speciality.co.in; pm@intercontinentalmumbai.com; Praveen Nayak;
'Purchase’; Ravindra Mulik; Mr. Rajendra Sitaram Kankekar; CHANDRAN Roopa; 'Robin Britto'; Rajeev Kumar; Ratnadeep Rajkumar Koyale; 'Receiving’;
rafique.kazi@adityabirla.com; receivable.abnah@adityabirla.com; Shinde, Aparna; Sakinaka Accounts; samsad.khan2@marriotthotels.com; sashikanta.dixit@foodlink.in;
Suhas Desai; 'Sachin Bhosale'; surendra.pal@ritzcarlton.com; 'Shrikant Phanse'; Mr. Prajyot Prakash Sawant; sheetal.adati@accor.com; Kasle, Sudarshan;
sachin@theqguorumclub.com; Shailendra Jain; Swapnill.Narkar@ril.com; shekhar@speciality.co.in; Store YRF; Shailesh Pandey; Siddhesh Dolas; stores.bkc@narathai.in;
stores.bkc@yauatchaindia.com

Cc: karan.arora@moderncreamdairy.com; 'kuljeet arora'; recovery@madeofmilk.in; sumeet.bansal; 'Sumeet'; accounts.taxation@madeofmilk.in; Reena kacha;
preetibhomes@gmail.com; accountsexecutive@madeofmilk.in; sanjay.tikam@madeofmilk.in

Subject: RE: CHANGE BANK DETAILS

Dear Sir,
Please submit the Bank accounts change letter on your letterhead to change the detail in vendor master

Regards,



Somnath K Kotian

From: Eknath [mailto:sales.accounting@moderncreamdairy.com]

Sent: 30 March 2024 16:04

To: 'BK Jaiswal' <bk.jaiswal@mirahhospitality.com>; Bhanja, Manoj <Manoj.K.Bhanja@courtyard.com>; Chanakya.Jena@ril.com; CHANDRAN Roopa
<Roopa.CHANDRAN@accor.com>; deepak.rajguru@foodlink.in; dhaval.dalal@foodlink.in; Deepa Sarode <deepa.sarode@kapcocatering.com>;
dharmesh.r@adityabirla.com; 'Mr. Nilesh Kshirsagar' <eb.purchase@nescofoods.in>; finance.bnc@foodlink.in; Finance Restaurants <finance.restaurants@foodlink.in>;
finance@livingfood.co; Finance Goregaon <finance.goregaon@gingerhotels.com>; ganesh.saple@hyatt.com; More, Ganesh <Ganesh.More@courtyard.com>; NOVOTEL
Mumbai International Airport GL3 <HB4C0-GL3@accor.com>; hitendra@speciality.co.in; Koli, Haresh (MUMGH) <haresh.koli@hyatt.com>; 'SOFITEL Mumbai BKC GL11'
<H6451-GL11@sofitel.com>; Hemant Kajuwalkar <mumbai.purchase@k-corp.in>; 'IBIS Mumbai Vikhroli GL1' <H9063-GL1@accor.com>; jaswindersingh@foodlink.in;
Krishna.Wagh2 @marriotthotels.com; 'Krishnan, Kandan' <Kandan.Krishnan@marriott.com>; Kadam, Yuvraj (MUMGH) <yuvraj.kadam@hyatt.com>; Kasle, Sudarshan
<Sudarshan.Kasle@courtyard.com>; Pawar, Krunal <krunal.pawar@courtyard.com>; Koli, Haresh (MUMGH) <haresh.koli@hyatt.com>;
mahesh.palande@mcarecreationcentre.com; Mr. Prajyot Prakash Sawant <store.inward@nesco.in>; Mr. Rajendra Sitaram Kankekar <rajendra.kankekar@nesco.in>;
Bhanja, Manoj <Manoj.K.Bhanja@courtyard.com>; More, Ganesh <Ganesh.More@courtyard.com>; More, Vinayak <Vinayak.More@stregis.com>; Pradhan, Manasa
<Manasa.Pradhan@courtyard.com>; Waghmare, Markas <Markas.Waghmare@courtyard.com>; Mahendra Shinde <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>; Hemant Kajuwalkar
<mumbai.purchase@k-corp.in>; nitin.nalawade@foodlink.in; NOVOTEL Mumbai International Airport GL3 <HB4CO-GL3@accor.com>;
nitin.machado@mirahhospitality.com; niranjan@livingfood.co; nimesh.nandania@nesco.in; naren@speciality.co.in; Naveen Singh Garia <naveen.garia@chaayos.com>;
Nitin Yadav <nitin.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; preetibhomes@gmail.com; Rajesh Sagvekar <purchasevivanta.navimumbai@tajhotels.com>;
parag.sawant@foodlink.in; priya.ramgir@foodlink.in; prince.singh@galaxycloudkitchens.in; purchase@mcarecreationcentre.com; 'Mr. Pravin Bhaskar Ahire'
<purchase@nescofoods.in>; 'preeti Kaur' <preetibhomer@gmail.com>; Pawar, Krunal <krunal.pawar@courtyard.com>; Pradhan, Manasa
<Manasa.Pradhan@courtyard.com>; prajakta galande <prajakta.galande@adityabirlanewage.com>; punam@speciality.co.in; pm@intercontinentalmumbai.com; Praveen
Nayak <praveen.nayak@chaayos.com>; '‘Purchase' <purchase@himia.in>; Ravindra Mulik <ravindra.mulik@foodlink.in>; Mr. Rajendra Sitaram Kankekar
<rajendra.kankekar@nesco.in>; CHANDRAN Roopa <Roopa.CHANDRAN@accor.com>; 'Robin Britto' <robin@speciality.co.in>; Rajeev Kumar
<rajeev.kumar@chaayos.com>; Ratnadeep Rajkumar Koyale <ratnadeep@chaayos.com>; 'Receiving' <receiving@himia.in>; rafique.kazi@adityabirla.com;
receivable.abnah@adityabirla.com; Shinde, Aparna <Aparna.Shinde@courtyard.com>; Sakinaka Accounts <accounts.sakinaka@leafiohotels.com>;
samsad.khan2@marriotthotels.com; sashikanta.dixit@foodlink.in; Suhas Desai <suhas.desai@mcarecreationcentre.com>; 'Sachin Bhosale'
<sachin.bhosale@mcarecreationcentre.com>; surendra.pal@ritzcarlton.com; 'Shrikant Phanse' <shrikant.phanse@himia.in>; Somnath Kotian
<Somnath.Kotian@tajsats.com>; Mr. Prajyot Prakash Sawant <store.inward@nesco.in>; sheetal.adati@accor.com; Kasle, Sudarshan <Sudarshan.Kasle@courtyard.com>;
sachin@thequorumclub.com; Shailendra Jain <shailendra.jain@kapcocatering.com>; Swapnill.Narkar@ril.com; shekhar@speciality.co.in; Store YRF
<store.yrf@lifecoservices.com>; Shailesh Pandey <shailesh@chaayos.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; stores.bkc@narathai.in;
stores.bkc@yauatchaindia.com

Cc: karan.arora@moderncreamdairy.com; 'kuljeet arora' <kuljeet.arora@madeofmilk.in>; recovery@madeofmilk.in; sumeet.bansal <sumeet.bansal@madeofmilk.in>;
'Sumeet' <sumeet.bansal@moderncreamdairy.com>; accounts.taxation@madeofmilk.in; Reena kacha <senior.accountant@madeofmilk.in>; preetibhomes@gmail.com;
accountsexecutive@madeofmilk.in; sanjay.tikam@madeofmilk.in

Subject: RE: CHANGE BANK DETAILS

** EXTERNAL EMAIL Open with Caution **
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Dear Sir / Madam
With reference to above subject, the bank account changed from “STATE BANK OF INDIA” To “BANK OF BARODA”

All NEFT or RTGS transactions should be made to our new account number 03840200001897 in bank of Baroda, which is provided below along with a cancelled cheque of our company Modern
Dudh Utpadak Udhyog Pvt Ltd.

Beneficiary Name : Modern Dudh Utpadak Udhyog Private Limited
Bank Name : Bank of Baroda

Branch Name : Bandra West

Account No : 03840200001897

Account Type : Current Account

IFSC Code : BARBOBANDRA

MICR Code : 400012006

Please note if you are transferring payment in the SBI bank account then we will not accept that and also we will not considered as payment received

Request to kindly make changes in your system immediately.

Please do the needful.

Your support is highly appreciated.
Thanks and regards.

Modern Dudh Utpadak Udhyog Pvt. Ltd.
Eknath Dhuri

7738071355



From: Eknath [mailto:sales.accounting@moderncreamdairy.com]

Sent: 05 March 2024 16:50

To: 'BK Jaiswal' (bk.jaiswal@mirahhospitality.com); Bhanja, Manoj (Manoj.K.Bhanja@courtyard.com); Chanakya.Jena@ril.com; CHANDRAN Roopa
(Roopa.CHANDRAN@accor.com); deepak.rajguru@foodlink.in; dhaval.dalal@foodlink.in; Deepa Sarode (deepa.sarode@kapcocatering.com); dharmesh.r@adityabirla.com;
'Mr. Nilesh Kshirsagar' (eb.purchase@nescofoods.in); finance.bnc@foodlink.in; Finance Restaurants (finance.restaurants@foodlink.in); finance@livingfood.co; Finance
Goregaon (finance.goregaon@gingerhotels.com); ganesh.saple@hyatt.com; More, Ganesh (Ganesh.More@courtyard.com); NOVOTEL Mumbai International Airport GL3
(HB4C0-GL3@accor.com); hitendra@speciality.co.in; Koli, Haresh (MUMGH) (haresh.koli@hyatt.com); 'SOFITEL Mumbai BKC GL11' (H6451-GL11@sofitel.com); Hemant
Kajuwalkar (mumbai.purchase@k-corp.in); 'IBIS Mumbai Vikhroli GL1' (H9063-GL1@accor.com); jaswindersingh@foodlink.in; Krishna.Wagh2@marriotthotels.com; 'Krishnan,
Kandan' (Kandan.Krishnan@marriott.com); Kadam, Yuvraj (MUMGH) (yuvraj.kadam@hyatt.com); Kasle, Sudarshan (Sudarshan.Kasle@courtyard.com); Pawar, Krunal
(krunal.pawar@courtyard.com); Koli, Haresh (MUMGH) (haresh.koli@hyatt.com); mahesh.palande@mcarecreationcentre.com; Mr. Prajyot Prakash Sawant
(store.inward@nesco.in); Mr. Rajendra Sitaram Kankekar (rajendra.kankekar@nesco.in); Bhanja, Manoj (Manoj.K.Bhanja@courtyard.com); More, Ganesh
(Ganesh.More@courtyard.com); More, Vinayak (Vinayak.More@stregis.com); Pradhan, Manasa (Manasa.Pradhan@courtyard.com); Waghmare, Markas
(Markas.Waghmare@courtyard.com); Mahendra Shinde (mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in); Hemant Kajuwalkar (mumbai.purchase@k-corp.in); nitin.nalawade@foodlink.in;
NOVOTEL Mumbai International Airport GL3 (HB4C0-GL3@accor.com); nitin.machado@mirahhospitality.com; niranjan@livingfood.co; nimesh.nandania@nesco.in;
naren@speciality.co.in; Naveen Singh Garia (naveen.garia@chaayos.com); Nitin Yadav (nitin.yadav@travelfoodservices.com); preetibhomes@gmail.com;
purchasevivanta.navimumbai@tajhotels.com; parag.sawant@foodlink.in; priya.ramgir@foodlink.in; prince.singh@galaxycloudkitchens.in;
purchase@mcarecreationcentre.com; 'Mr. Pravin Bhaskar Ahire' (purchase@nescofoods.in); 'preeti Kaur' (preetibhomer@gmail.com); Pawar, Krunal
(krunal.pawar@courtyard.com); Pradhan, Manasa (Manasa.Pradhan@courtyard.com); prajakta galande (prajakta.galande@adityabirlanewage.com); punam@speciality.co.in;
pm@intercontinentalmumbai.com; Praveen Nayak (praveen.nayak@chaayos.com); 'Purchase’ (purchase@himia.in); Ravindra Mulik (ravindra.mulik@foodlink.in); Mr.
Rajendra Sitaram Kankekar (rajendra.kankekar@nesco.in); CHANDRAN Roopa (Roopa.CHANDRAN@accor.com); 'Robin Britto' (robin@speciality.co.in); Rajeev Kumar
(rajeev.kumar@chaayos.com); Ratnadeep Rajkumar Koyale (ratnadeep@chaayos.com); 'Receiving' (receiving@himia.in); rafique.kazi@adityabirla.com;
receivable.abnah@adityabirla.com; Shinde, Aparna (Aparna.Shinde@courtyard.com); Sakinaka Accounts (accounts.sakinaka@Ileafiohotels.com);
samsad.khan2@marriotthotels.com; sashikanta.dixit@foodlink.in; Suhas Desai (suhas.desai@mcarecreationcentre.com); 'Sachin Bhosale'
(sachin.bhosale@mcarecreationcentre.com); 'surendra.pal@ritzcarlton.com'; 'Shrikant Phanse' (shrikant.phanse@himia.in); 'Somnath Kotian' (Somnath.Kotian@tajsats.com);
Mr. Prajyot Prakash Sawant (store.inward@nesco.in); sheetal.adati@accor.com; Kasle, Sudarshan (Sudarshan.Kasle@courtyard.com); 'sachin@thequorumclub.com'
(sachin@thequorumclub.com); Shailendra Jain (shailendra.jain@kapcocatering.com); Swapnill.Narkar@ril.com; shekhar@speciality.co.in; Store YRF
(store.yrf@lifecoservices.com); Shailesh Pandey (shailesh@chaayos.com); Siddhesh Dolas (siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com); stores.bkc@narathai.in;
stores.bkc@yauatchaindia.com

Cc: 'karan.arora@moderncreamdairy.com’; 'kuljeet arora' (kuljeet.arora@madeofmilk.in); recovery@madeofmilk.in; sumeet.bansal (sumeet.bansal@madeofmilk.in); 'Sumeet’
(sumeet.bansal@moderncreamdairy.com); accounts.taxation@madeofmilk.in; Reena kacha (senior.accountant@madeofmilk.in); preetibhomes@gmail.com;
accountsexecutive@madeofmilk.in; sanjay.tikam@madeofmilk.in

Subject: CHANGE BANK DETAILS

Dear Sir / Madam,



This is to inform you that please do RTGS or NEFT on new bank details. The details are as under.

Beneficiary Name : Modern Dudh Utpadak Udhyog Private Limited
Bank Name : Bank Of Baroda

Branch Name : Bandra West

Account No : 03840200001897

Account Type : Current Account

IFSC Code : BARBOBANDRA

MICR Code : 400012006

Please check attached file.

Please do the needful.

Your support is highly appreciated.
Thanks and regards.

Modern Dudh Utpadak Udhyog Pvt. Ltd.

Eknath Dhuri



7738071355

DISCLAIMER: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain material that is
CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVATE COMPANY INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or distribution or forwarding of any or all of
the contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. The opinions expressed are those of the sender, and do not necessarily reflect those of the Company.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email and delete all copies; your cooperation in this regard is appreciated.



